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Centennlial Minute
Dacotah Prairlie Museum
Helen Bergh

January 9, 1288 "Willlam Rehfeld's Letter to His Son John®

Today I would like to share with vou some of tThe contenis of
a letter written in 1880 by William Behfeld of ¥Warner to his
son John. He tells of working on the ralilrocad and I guote:
"During the summer of 18B0 we graded 223 miles of rallroad
from Ortonville to Ashton and Frederick, Dakoits, and from
Huron to Hedfleld, Aberdeen and Ordway. One thousand men
were in the crews. We lived in covered wagons, tents or dug-
outs; ne hotels and no locked doors.

Cn the first and fifteenth of every month the payvmasier came
in a rallroad car ag far as the ralls were lald, In Minnesocota
or Wisconsin., Thev left the pay car at the end of the tracks
and hired a livery team to drive the last hundred miies. They
hired a two-seated spring wagon. The drliver sat on the front
geat, the paymaster and his clerk on the back seat. Betwaen
the two seats were two blg satchels filled with 825,000 in
currency. They drove west along the grade to the camps or
tents and paid us all off. There were no county or state or-
ganizations, no judge, sheriff, nolice or tax collectors,; no
politiclans, no lawsulits, no envious feelings, no state
attorneys. Evsrybody had enough rallrcad work to do for
$1.25 per day for 10 hours of work. Nearly all were happy,
contented, satisfled, and with no place to spend more than
they earned, there were no debis.” End guote. This pay
figures ocut to 12% cents an hour.



Centennial Minute

Helen Bergh

Dakota Prairie Museum

January 16, 1989 "7, P, Williamson and Buffalo Skins™

Dr. John P. Williamson and Stephen Return Riggs were missionaries
working with the Sioux and Yankton Indians from about 1850 until
1900 or later. During the Civil War the government was under
considerable stress and officials were slow in getting food
rations to the Indians. The Indians, of course, were hungry and
sullen. Dr. Williamson heard that there were great herds of
 pbuffalo in the James River valley, so he organized a hunting
party of young braves and came up into the Rondell territory.

As they were making camp for the night they saw a party of riders
coming from the east. A young Indian rode toward them and found
that they were stragglers from the Minnesota Massacre in western
Minnesota. He raced back and told Dr. Williamson to lie flat on
the ground. The Yankton boys covered him with many buffalo skins.
The war party hunted for fresh scalps, but did not find the minis-
ter, They kept going northward and a few weeks later encountered
General Sully and his soldiers several miles west of Ellendale

in the Forbes, N. D. area. This was the battle of Whitestone
Hill. Today there is a small museum and a memorial there.




Centennial Minute
Dacotah Pralrie Museum
Helen Bergh

January 23, 1889 "August Wiitte and His Hardware Store"

Sometime in the early 1880s a young officer in the Cerman army
had acqulred a few days of leave. The young man was August
Witte and since he was an officer he was not supposed to leave
Germany. He disvegarded all the rules and came 1o the United
States. Because he was absent without leave he was a hunted
man and never dared go back to Germany.

After a shoyt time in Minnesoita he came to Dakota and landed
in Aberdeseri. Soon after his arrival he, with Arthur and Otto
Mueller, started a hardware business on the east side of Main
Street, midway between First and Second Avenues, a business
that lasted three guarters of a century.

It was guite a store, The center from front to back was filled
with beautiful old hard coal heaters with their rounded doors
filled with mica windows and the very ornate, heavy metal tops.
Shelves along both sides held svery conceivable bit of hardware
anyone could want, from several dozen sizes of screws, bolts
and tools to nails, all the way from tacks to bridge spikes.
Small shallow drawers filled the walls from floor to ceiling,
and if vou wanted something up under the celling a clerk
climbed up on a ladder with castors that would roll along the
wall. There was palint, kercsene lamps, spades, pitchforks

and shovels, and in a lean-to in back, facing the alley,

there were ox yokes. The bookkeeper worked at her desk on a
small balcony in the back, and down on the main floor My,

Witte himself, a very pink-cheeked, white~haired, rotund old
gentleman, sat in his chair with his feet up on his desk,.

His military cap ls on display at Dacotah Prairie Museum and
we use his old cash register in the museum gift shop. Stop
in and ses then.



Centennial Minute

Dacotah Prairie Museum

Helen Bergh

January 30, 1989 "Sam Brown's Ride"

Today we have the story of Sam Brown, a scout, son of Red
Wing and Major R. Brown. He was born March 7, 1845, and
bacame a scout under his father. When the major resigned
Sam took his place and was entrusted with the entire
western line of defense. Scouts were stationed at Fort
Wadsworth, later renamed Fort Sisseton. Indian scouts
had their own log building at the fort,.

On April 6, 1866, the scouts at Fort Wadsworih heard rumors
of "a possible Indian attack, ~Sam Brown wrote a message,
telling of the alarm, to go to military headquarters at

St. Paul. At sunset he left the fort and, guided by the
stars, headed for the Elm River scout station in Brown
County. When he reached the station he learned that it

- was a false alarm. The Indians were not hostile. They
were bringing word of a ftreaty in Washington. Brown knew
that if his message went to 8t. Paul the troops would

come. He had to stop it, |

Riding a fresh pony, he started back to Fort Wadsworth.: A
freezing rain turned into a blizzard. He tied himself to
the saddie with his lariat. Twice the buckskin fell on

the ice and Brown was thrown from the saddle. Of course
he could not see but he tried to keep the wind at his back.
At daybreak the storm eased off and he found himself 15
miles off course, because the wind had changed. He was
within 5 miles of a butite called Buzzard's Roost where he
had hunted buffalo. He turned his pony inito the wind and
finally reached the fort. A new message went to army head-
guarters. The 150 mile ride in 12 hours, much of it in a
snowstorm, had crippled him so he never walked again.

The 0ld scout building is now at the lake Traverse Memorial.




Centennial Hinute

Dacotah Prairie Mussuwm

Helen Bergh

February &, 1888 “Hugh Glass and the Bear®

Today we will talk abouil Hugh Glass, the fur tradeyr who

was mauled by a bear. In 1823 Hugh Glsss was a member of
the Rocky Mountaln Fur Co. under the leadership of Gen.
William Henryv Ashley. Hear the mouth of the Grand River
which is cloge 1o ¥obridge thers was s shoot-out with the
Ree Indians and Hugh Glags was shot in the hip. Gen. Ashley's
group reirveated down the Missouri River and soldiers from
the Yellowstone River and Fort Atkinson, Nebraska, came.
The three groups went back tTo punish ths Rees., After the
battle Major Henry went back to Yellowstone with Hugh Glass
as & gulide and provider of meat.

Rounding 2 bend in the river nsar Lemmon, Hugh Glass met a
grizzly bear and her cubsg. The bear mauled him terribly but
he was able to shoot her. Major Henry left two men with
Hugh Glass, but alfter five days they ithought he would soon
die. So they took his gun and lefi him to follow the others
to Yellowstone., They told Msijor Henry that Hugh Glass had
died and they had buried him.

Glazss recognized the men's volces. He pulled himself o a
spring, ate some sour berries and vowed he'd live and get
even, He could not walk but he crawled on hils hands and knees
toward Ft, Kiows Just north of present day Chamberlaian. He
had no food excent heyries, grapes and plums. He came to a
deserted Indian camp and found 2 dog which he killed with an
old knife he found. Affter cooking it and esting it he was
strong encugh to pul togelther a raft of driftwood and grape-
vines and he fioated ihe rest of the 100 miles to Fi. Kiowa
where he rearmed and joined Major Henrv's ftrappers on the
way to Yellowstoune. And here ig where the historians tell
different stories. One source says he mel the iwo deseriers
and forgave thenmn; another authority savs he nevaer saw them
again. We do know, howsver, that he bunited for sight more
vears and wag finally kKililed by his old enemies,; the Hees,

Fifteen miles scouth of Lemnon there is s monument that marks
the gpot where Hugh Glass metl the besr.



Centennial Minute

Dacotah Prairie Museum

Helen Bergh

February 13, 1989 "Coursing in the 189%90s"

In the 1890s fast-footed jackrabbits brought national fane
to Aberdeen's coursing hound owners.

Coursing hounds are dogs that chase game by sight instead of
scent., The Coursing meets were held out on the open prairie
northwest of Aberdeen. From 30 to 50 dogs were entered.
Judges _and officials on horseback went with the dogs-looking
for rabbits. Following these were perhaps a thousand or
more spectators in buggies, wagons and on horseback.

A Jjackrabbit, hearing the racket, pricked up his long ears.
The "slippers"™, as they were called, pointed the dog to the
rabbit. All moved at a furious gallep. the kill out of most
people's vision. The dogs were judged on speed, nimbleness
and cleverness in forcing the rabbit off course, and the
kill. One judge said they were the fastesti jackrabbits he
had ever seen.

In 1894 the Aberdeen branch of National Coursing was organ-
ized; the next year out of state people came. Conditions
here were ideal - fast rabbits, level ground, no fences.
Eleven out of 12 rabbits escaped. An Oakes, N¥. D. hound won
the cup. In 1896 two dogs died from heat exhaustion, An
Illinois dog won $500.

In 1897 no contest. The rabbits got sick and died.,

In 1898 the last meet was in the Grain Palace with 100 im-
ported rabbits. Hounds chased; rabbits escaped.

End of coursing.




Centennlial MHinute

Dacotah Prairvie Museum

Helsan Bergh

February 20, 1289 PHemoriss of Groton Fires®

Walter Allen, an Absydonizn long associzted with the Dakota
Farmer, remenbered some disasgtercus fires in Grolton when he
was 8 small bov. Lighitning struck o yoof and it continusd
to burn even aiter barvels of water were dunped on it.
Another time o pralirie Tire swept in from the west and
everyone, even the kids, fought 1t with wet brooms and
gunpny sacks. It reached 5 barn. & cow's taill was caught
in a big jagged koot hole. The halr was all burped off.

A third fire caused him vnicld embarrvassment. The school
house burned at night and he siept through it and migsed
the excitement. For vears afterwards his school mates would
ask 1f he were awake yet. The fourth big fire happensd in
the early 18%0s. Walter and nis mother were In o buggy
driving west of town a couple of miles 1o vigli at Shade~
lands. He turned in the seat and looked out through the
back window and saw thick black smoke. They turned back
and saw the west side of Main Sireel on fire. Hoofls were
falling in. It reached the drug store where chemicals
blazed in 2ll colors and creaied 2 thick yellow suoke,
Everybody was velling and carrving things to safety. Store
windows on the esesit side of the sireel were c¢racking. The
wind came up and carried burning scraps. Some people hurried
home to watch theiyr own houses. Flnally a charge of dyna-
mite made a fire gap and mosi of Main Street was In ashes.



Centennial Minute

Dacotah Prairie Museum

Helen Bergh :
February 27, 1989 "Missionaries Among the Sioux"

Today we will talk about some of the men who spent their
1ives as missionaries to the Sioux. Dr. Stephen R. Riggs,
a Congregationalist, and Dr. Thomas S. Williamson, a
Presbyterian, began their mission work in Minnesota but
wanted a- larger field in which .to work, sO they came to
Dakota. : : o

- Pirst they learned the Sioux language so there would be

no need for an interpreter. They created a Sioux alphabet,
_.wrote a Sioux English dictionary, and translated the Bible,
Pilgrim's Progress, and hymn books into Sloux, These men
‘had. sons who continued- their work and built Indian schools
from Oahe to Santee, Nebraska and northwest into Montana.
They - emphasized character building, housekeeping, sewing
and manual training. Sometimes. they had a full house,
‘sometimes one or two. . o '

~The. atate bridge at Pierrve.was dedicated to Stephen Riggs
and his: son, Thomas L. Riggs. The memorial speech was
given by Jessie Williamson, part of which I quote: "Journey-
ing with them, eating or going hungry with them, hunting

. ~with them, made him one of them because they trusted him."

Bishop William Hobart Hare, an Episcopalian missionary,
also built schools., Indians at first didn't trust him.

He merely said, "Watch how I live.,” The Indians did watch
and learned to love and trust him.




......

Centennial Minuts
Dacotah Pralrie Museum
Helen Bergh

March &, 18289 “Fariy Hotels: Parvk Place and Kennard®

Becauge of excellent rail connecitions as well as a greatl
infiux of new inhabitants there was need for many hotel
rooms. By 1888 Aberdeen had 20 hotels. Today we will talk
about two of them. In August, 1887 John Proud established
the Park Place Hotel in the area now ocoupisd by the Greatl
Northern depot. As soon as a yough floor was laid and be-
fore there was a roof people rolled in blankets slept there.
Mr. Proud kept enlarging the hotel until it was 3 stories
high in the shape of a hollow sguare. It had 100 rooms,
two baths, a lobby with a tiled floor, sisam heat, and
black walnut furniture. Mr. Proud had a dozen or so trees
brought in from the Jim Hiver with two wagon leoads of dirt
for each tres. Some are gtill thevre. In the center court-
yard was a fountain, so it became a real "park place.”

In a few vears the building wes moved off "in secilons, the
larger parit becoming the Minard Hotel on First Avenue and
a few years ago it was moved to North Fourth Street. Two
other paris were remodeled into the Minsrd Apariment on
South Lincoln and Tenth Avenue, T '

The Kennard Hotel on the corner across from the Court House
was built in 1887. Of cream colored brick from Minnesota.
three stories high with a tall parapelt of bricks in an orna-
mental design, the bullding was 2 megnificent addition to
the young prairie town. Some of you will remember the

tower on the street corner., There was a second story door
on the north side, almost a perfect circle with stained
glass on either side. This opened onto a narrow balcony
which encirclied the tower.

The building had all the conveniences and comforts of the
day, including steam heat, gas lights, sleam elevator,
electric bells and fire alarm. They served fantastic food.
The dance floor was said to be the finest in the cily.

Years later the bullding was occupied by Aberdeen Comme -
cial Cilub and still later by the Moose Lodge. A f?w years
ago it was torn down and replaced by the Clark Bullding.



Centennial Minute

Dacotah Prairie Museum

Helen Bergh

March 13, 1989 "Two Aberdsen Depots”

In 1886 a company of Aberdeen business men put up $25,000
to build a connecting line of the Great Northern Rallroad
from LaMoure, N. D. to Aberdeen. The city agreed fo issue
bonds to repay this money if the line could be completed
by January 1, 1887, The men worked through heat and
blizzards to finish it. On Christmas Eve, 1886, the
whistles blew, the bells rang and the crowd cheered, for
the job was done and the 300 workmen were entertalnad at

TH banquet

Mr., James J. Hill, president of the ralilrcad in St. Paul,
had bought the bonds and in a gesture of friendship and
good will, tore them up, so Aberdeen did not have to pay
the $25,000. Mr. Hill designed and Luilt the present de-
pot east of the Court House in 1206, By 1222 there was &
daily passenger train in and out with a deluxe sleeper
and two freight trains a day. '

Today the building has been restored to its original
appearance and is occupied as an office building.

The Milwaukee Depot, now Burlington Northern, lsg the fourth
Milwaukee depot in Aberdeen. The first, in 1881, was bullt
east of Main Street. 1In 1888 a new one was bullt on the
west side of Main Street. There werse dormer windows with
diamond shaped panes of glass and a wooden platform. In
1906 this station burned and a new one was built. In

1911 another fire burned that depot and all the shops.

Then the present depot and all the cother bulldings were
replaced, this time with brick. The second floor was for
offices. There was a dining room. During World War II

the Red Cross maintained a canteen and served pheasant
sandwiches and other food to troops passing through.

bt o e e v et i

in-earlier-days-the Columbian-and -Olympian-weretwo-pagsen
ger tralins that were nick named "flyers." They passed
through every day, one going east and one going west. A
few years later the Hiawatha was the flyer that came through.
Approximately 40 trains a day passed through Aberdeen.



Centennial Minute
Dacotah Pralrie NMuseum
Helen Bergh

April 10, 198¢ YAherdesnt's Bxitra Avenue Souih of the Tracks®

Averdeen has an extra avenue south of the Milwaukes
tracks. Many vears ago Willlam Buck, an early, long time
city employvee, told the story of Rallroad Avenue, Aber-
deen., During August Witte's term as HMayor way back in

the 1880s Mr. Buck held several of the city's administra-
tive jobs, among them that of streetl commissioner. He

had gone ahesd and graded Bailrosd Avenue as he had Lhe
other streets and put in crossings and sids walks. When
the railroad sued to get possession of it g irial was
held at the County Court House, then in Aldvich Park.
Every day the jury had to cross the tracks oon thelr way
down town For theilr meals and when they crossed the avenue
they took 2 good look and decided that it looked like =
street. When the trial was over the verdict was that it
was indesd s street., And so it became 2 public thorough-
fare instead of s side track for the railroad. At firsy
it was called Chicago Avenus but soon changed to Hailroad
Avenue. And that is why there 1ls an extra avenue south of
ihe tracks instesd of starting out with First Avenus as
was done on the north side.




Centennial Minute

Dacotah Pralris Mussum

Helen Bergh

April 3, 1989 “Brown County Authors and Artists™

Today we will talk about some of the Brown County people
who have become famous writers and artists. L. Frank Baum
was not a South Dakota product but he spent several years
here, first as owner of a novelily store and then as pub-
lisher of the nswspapser "The Dakota Pioneer,”™ a weekly
paper, $1.00 a year. It contained his humorous column
"Our Landliady” in which he poked fun at everybody and
every event. In the late 18908 he leff Aberdeen for Chi-
_cago and the newspaper business. By 1900 he published his
oot Dook WThe Wimard of Oz.n ot RIS

Hamlin Garland spent z small part of his life in Dakota.

His experiences wers nol happy ones and hRis writings colored
the thinking of many eastern people. He described a night
during a snow storm and I am guoting: "The frail shanty,
cowering close, guivered in the wind like a frightened hare.
The powdery snow appeared to drive divectly through the
solid boards and sach hour the mercury slowly sank.”

Walter P. Butler, Abordeen's Tirst Civil Engineer and an
excellent map drafisman, wrote many sketches of Aberdeen
pioneers and historical articles concerning Brown County
and Aberdeen.

Two artists wers Frances Cranmer Greenman and Frank Ashford.
Mrs. Greenman became an excellent portrailt painter who
painted many famous pecple, including movie stars. She was
al=o the author of a book "Higher Than The Sky," telling of
her early years in Aberdeen. Frank Ashford, too, grew up
in this area, on a farm near Stratford. He painted por-
traits of many famous people, including President and Mrs,
Coolidge. 'This portrait hangs in the Game Lodge in the
Black Hills. Several other paintings are in the Alexander
Mitchell Library.




Centennial Minute

Dacotah Prairie Museum

Haelen Besrzgh

Bpxll 24, 1989 Vhadger Tl - Poet of the Pinss®

Today we will visit about Badger Clark, South Dakoiaza'a poet
laureate from 1939 to 19257, sometimes called the "Posi of
the Pines,” sometimes the "Cowboy Poet.” He was born in
fowa on New Year's Day, 1883, his father of Puritan sitoek
and his mother a Quaker. In 18%8 they moved fo Deadwood, S.
D. where his mother died. Three vears later his father re-
married a very fine person who greatly influenced Badger.
Following bhigh school graduation in 1902 and a vear of
college he went to Cuba and worked on a plantation., In 1805
he came back to Deadwood, contracted tubsroulosis and went
to Arizona where he Wﬁrkeﬁ on a ranch and wrote postry. He
senl one poem to his step-mother who sent it fo a magazine.
He got $10 for it. Then he knew what he wanted fo do with
his 1ife.

In 1210 he returned to the Hills and in 1927 moved to Hot
Springs. He got permission to build a cabin in Custer State
Park and he called it the "Badger Hole."™ He built it with
logs, rocks and bricks which he hauled on his back from a
deserted saw mill. The Badger Hole neanry Legiﬂn Lake belongs
to South Dakota - stop to see it when vou visit Custer State
Park. His front room was large for pacing: no car, no tele-
phone, no radio - nothing to bother him. He 4id o lot of
speaking, his step-mother saw to that, but he probably never
earned more than $800 a year.

Badger Clark wrote cowboy songs and posmg, many of which
were never credited To him. He ate only the plalnest of
foods, bought bacon for the 1itile skunks that plaved around

his hearth. He walked all over the hills andg pmi animals,
flowers and trees into his poetry., He was 2 pioturesque Tige
ture as he sirode along, wearing high, shiny hoots, riding
bresches, officer’s coat, flowing windsor tie and wide-brimmed

hat. He had a well-balanced program of re ading, writlsng and
chopping his own firve wood, and led such s ssciunded esisienca
thet bhe was left ocut of the 1940 populatlon count,

The Cowboy's Prayer is included in
poeiry. When it became apparent tha
alwayvs be there but he would not be
wrote "I Must Come Back,™ pabii%hﬁﬁ
iz denth,. I guote from it:

"My earth, the loveliness of yvou

From all yﬁur gorgeous Lodiac

Dovwn to a glistening drop of daw;

I must come back - I must come baok,”




Centennial Minute
Dacotah Prairie Museum
Helen Bergh '
April 17, 1989 "Dy, Nells Ebbeson Hansen, the Prairie Planter”

Today our story is about the Prairie Planter, Dr. Neils
Ebbeson Hansen. He called his work "creative horticulture,”
science plus imagination. Bern on s farm in Denmark on
January 4, 1866 he came with his family to America in 1873.
The Hansen family moved to Des Moines, Iowa where he went

to school, worked in a museum, and mastered eilght languages.

In 1895 he studied botany with Professor Hart of Brookings
and learned the needs of the prairie farmer. - Hansen was ..
sent around the world to places with a similar climate, to
Russia, Turkestan, Siberia and Transcaucasia. He rode
thousands of miles in a jolting wagon drawn by three o
five horses and more hundreds of miles in a sleigh to find
the northernmost home of alfaifa. He was lost in a biiz-
zard and only the double reindeer suiis worn by him and his
companions kept them from freezing. OUne important discov-
ery was crested wheat grass. Carloads of seed came 1o the
Dept. of Agriculture in Washington, D. €. Packeis ol seed
were sent to experimental stations.

Crossing the dry treeless steppes of Turkestan and Siberis
he found plants that were a cross beiween the blue flowered
and the yellow flowered alfalfa and realized that wasg what
South Dakota needed. He was able to bring back a half tea-
spoon of the seed which he planted and ten years later
60,000 pounds were produced 1ln wesiern South Dakota. He
called this alfalfa "Cossack” for the Husslan cavalry.

Dr. Hansen went to China where the temperatures fall to
50° below zero to find the western limits of the pear iree.
He bought thousands of pounds of pears, took out the seeds
and returned the fruit to the people, who were amazed at
the generosity of this American. He came pack with 68
pounds of pear seeds. He croassed these with other pears.

Altogether he made 8 trips to that part af the world. He
developed many kinds of apples, plums, apricots, berries,
roses and other plants especially for South Dakota. His
son has continued his work.

Dr. Hansen truly earned the title "The Burbank of Bouth
Dakota.™



Centennial Minute

Dacotah Prasirie Museum

Helen Besrgh

March 27, 19289 THames of Brown Counity Townsg®

The naming of & town or other arsa is always a sourcs of
Interest, A1l of vou in the listening audience have heard
that Aberdeen was named afier Aberdeen, Scotland, ths home
town of Alexsndsr Mitchell, president of the Milwaukes
Railrcad. Frederick was named for s Milwaukee R.R. ticket
clerk, Kustad Frederick Bergstadius, and many pesople be-
lieve that Savo was named for Save, Finland, his birth place.
Hecla may have been named for a velcano in fceland or for
Hecla, Michigan. Houghiton was named for W. €. Houghion,

an early lumber dealer in Columbia. Hardy ¥W. Compbell,
founder of Putney, named it for his home town of Putney,
Vermont;: Ordway, of course, by Territorial Governor Nehe-
miah Ordway, who promised to maks 131 the greatl meiropolls
of the West. Mansiield was named foy Jobn Mansfislid whe
donated land for the town.

Yerdon and Ferney got their names from the French wife of

a ralliroad official who named them for places in Franoe.
Huffton got itz name from John Huff. Detrolt was named

by someone from Detroit, Michigan. Plang probably was
named for Plano, a manufacturing plant sitaried thers: Tascoms
Park named for Tacoma, Washington., . H, Pryor of the ¥il-
waukee R.E. was a native of ¥ew Engliand. He owned iths
town sites and gave the towns along the Milwsukese #, R.

New Engiland names; thus we have Groton and Bath. The Bopne
dell trading post and stors were named for the Frenchman
Frencis Raundelle,. who bullt the posi. VWarnser was named
for an early resident, Warren Tarbox - with o slighit chagge
in spelliing



Centennial Minute

Dacotah Prairie Mugeum

Helen Bergh

March 20, 1889 "The Stoyy of Manusl Lisa®

Today we have the story of Manuel Lisa, a great Spanish
trader who did much to improve both the lives of the
Iindians and their relations with white people. He was
born Sept., 8, 1772 in ¥ew Orleans and by 1720 he becane
a trader with the American Fur Co. at 8t. Louis. FHe
established a second pest near Council Bluffs, lovae

but spent most of his time in the wilderness struggling
with other fur companies for the fabulous fur treasurss
ot Dakota, - Some- yvears furs valuved at-$30,000 went back.
to 8t. Louls.

During the War of 1812 England got the Indians to help.
Capt. William Clark, then governor of Missouri Territory,
asked Manuel Lisa what to do. The answer was, "Keep the
Indians happy and loyal to the U. 5.7

So Manuel Lisa and 87 men with a great deal of merchandise
traveled up the Missouri River and coaxed Tamaha, "the one-
eyed Sioux," to sneak into camps and persuade the Missouril
Indians to desert the British, thus saving ithe American
forts. On the trip up the river they established several
forts and a blacksmith shop at Great Bend, near Plerre,
where they worked constantly, making plows, knives, hat-
chets, lances, etc. for the Indian trade. Manuel Lisa
brought cattle, hogs, domestic fowls, seeds, etc. and
loaned traps to the Indians., The old and weak Indians
were cared for at the forts. In this way he acguired the
confidence and friendship of the Indians.




Centenniszl Minuts

Docotah Prairlie Hussum

Helen Bergh

May 1, 1289 "Ghost Towns in Brown County®

In the early daoys of Brown County ssitilepentis started along
rallroad right of ways and bscame shipping polints for grain
and livestock. Some prospered and grew, others disappeared.
Brown County has =meveral so-called ghost ftowns., In the
northern part Chatham, Santa Ulavse. lansing, Shelby, Liberty,
Brainard, Save and Detrolt are sptively gone. Huifton ele-
vators remain. Only thres of thesge towns were formally
platted: Detroit, vacated in 18898, Pectoris, on the wesi bank
of Sand Lake never goi beyend the platiing stage snd was va-

5
cated in 1888, and Brainard, sast of Barnsrd in 1825, Win-

ship, in the northwesi corney, was not yreslly s town but
thers were a rallroad siding, an slevator and 2 school.

In the south and east parits of Brown County only the elevator
remains at Ordway and Randolph. The Gage slevator on ithe
North Milwaukes was moved away many years @go, as were the
Richmond and Nahon sisvators. Soth of these lasi were
shipping points on the ¥ & St. L. Railroad. Nahon was mid-
way betwesn Stratford and Aberdeen. Budolph, on the Rorih-
western Railroad, was the end of the Journsy for a greatl
many early settlers and is now only a memory. Bright, on
the Brown County-Spink Countv Lline, and 8t. Ansgar near Ver-
don are gone. Verdon has lost many businesses amd much pop-
ulation but is strong in spirit, Plana bas 1ittle left but
nride and memories. Chedi, east of Bath, losi out to James
long ago, and James, too, is oniy a remnanit. Many of these
names aontinuve as township names.
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May 8, 1989 "HBrown County Post Offices”

Today we take our mail service for granted. In the early
days of Brown County post offices were situated in all
areas. Some funciioned for only a few vears and as towns
grew larger they took over the work of the smaller post
offices.,

The first post office was at Yorkville on the James River
in 1879. An Aberdeen attorney,lra Curtiss, rode horseback
down and back for $3 a trip. In 1883 their papers went to
Bath. ~In the northern part of the county, Detroit, SHelby
and Marna were established in 1883. By 1887 Detroit and
Shelby had moved to Hecla and Columbia., Maras moved to Lan~
sing with a name change 1o Hecla, Santa Clara moved to
Detroit, Brainard moved to Columbia, Liberty and Chatham
moved to Hecla. 7The only post office not on & railroad was
Bern, later renamed Murray and in 1207, after the building
of the M. & St. L. Railroad, it was moved to Wetonka in Mc-—
Pherson County. Bern, or Murray, was on the stage coach
road from Aberdeen to Bismarck. The Murvay family provided
meals and lodging.

Savo post offlce was in the kitchen of Abyaham West. The
mail was brought from Silverleaf, N. D. for 3 cents a mile.
Mr., West goi no salary but was pald for writing out mail
orders. He had a Sears catalog in his kitchen and wrote so
many orders for people that the Sears Company gave him a
surrey with fringe on top as a prewium. Savo post office
moved to Frederick.

In the southern half of the county ihe Dodge posit office
moved to Gem. The Gewm post office funciioned in the Living
room of the E. 8., Nelson farm until it moved to Bondell in
1896, B8%. Ansgar opened in 1883, moved to Verdon, and then
to Groton, During the years that Mr. Nelson was post masier
he constantly worked for free yural mail delivery, which
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a rallroad siding and a post offlice, Hufiton post offics
moved to Puiney. Plana's to Bath, Chedi to James snd then
to Groton. Mansfield post office opened in 1882 and stayed
in 3pink County until 19271 when it moved to Brown County -
not as long a2 move as 1t seems, for the main street of Mans-
field 1z the dividing line beiween Brown and Spink Counties.
After 1900 Stratford and Richmond, Randolph, Barnard and
Tacoma Park established post offices.



Brown County Post Offices -~ continusd

in Aberdeesn the post office was established when ithe town
was ong month old and vibrated back and forth acroms Wain
Street several times until 1904. Senator Kyle 4id his best
to get Congress to appropriate money for s bullding but 1Lt
saw no sense in spending money out in South Dakota. One day
he found Speaker Reed, often called Czar Heed, in the right
mood. After some cholce profanity he said ves, he'd rather
see & bullding then sgend all thal money to the Philippines.
80, in 1804 the handgoms limestone bullding was erected on
the corner of Mailn 8t. and 4th Ave. South., 1837 saw the
present brick bullding srected on Lincoln 8t. angd 4ih Ave,
South.
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May 15, 1989 ' S WPrivia®

Today we will review some South Dakota trivia.

A. L. Ward's Restaurani had ihe first commarcial ice cream
freezer. .

The first dailly traln came 1in from St. Paul March 24, 1882,
The first hospital was the old Cassels house, the white brick
house on First Ave. and Lloyd St. 8. E. Patlents paid $8.00
a week to stay there.

There Wevre ho ready-ito-weay stores. You made vour own clothss
or hired a dressmaker who went to the homes of her customers
and sewed for 75¢ a2 dayv. It teook 8 yvardsg of cloth for a dress.
In 1880 ox wagon trains traveled from Pierre fto the Black Hllls
carrylng heavy machinery for the mines,

In 1884 all Dakota Territory spent 1% million dollars for
schools,

The pumps for the Aberdeen sewer system were run by the force
of the waler from the arteslian well.

Prices of lots on Lincoln Streei were so high people bought

on Main Street.

The flrsi concrete paving was done in 18907 to supplant wood
blocks.

A boarder from ancther hotel moved o the Sherman because 1t
used siliver instead of steel knlves and forks.

And in more modern times,

the Black Hills spruce is the siate tree;

the state motto 1s "Under God the Peopls Hule"

the covote L& the state animal;

the state blrd is the ring-necked pheasani;

the state mineral stone is rose guartz, the gem stone ig Falr-
burn agate;

the state song is "Hall South Dakota;®

state colors arve blue and gold,
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May 22, 1989 YHarvey Dunn, Plonser Pralirie Painter?

On Merch @, 1884, duwving the helght of a spring blizzard,
Harvey Dunn was born in a sod house o few miles from DedSmet.
Following high school he studied art in Brookings and in
Chicago.

b

He loved South Dakota and its people, the prairies and the
plongers. After many years of absence, during which he be-
came the artist portraving the baiile scenss aznd work of the
Army in World War I, and an 1llusitrator for several maga-
zines and Dooks, he came back to DeSmet to visit, renewed
old friendships and made new ones. He made many trips back
and sent palntings which were exhibited in the ZStudent Union
Bulliding at Brookings. Shortly afterward he gave the paint-
ings to South Dakota to be lef{ permanenily with the South
Dakota State Unlversity as custodian., From time to time

he sent more paintings. Dunn's works hang in the Smithson-
lan, at West Point, in many museums in the Bast, and in
numerous private collections. A4 speclal bullding, the Mem-
orial Art Center, rscently renamed the South Dakoita Art
Museum, was bullt in Brookings io house this oollection.
Some of these pletures are "The Prairie Is My CGarden,” "Some-
thing for Supper,”™ “Woman atl ths Pump,”

Harvey Dunn worked only in olills. He taughi at the Grand

Central School of Art in New York city for several vears
"before hisg death in 14959,

His pictures deal with themss most people
appreciate. He was much more concerned w
in the plcture than Iln Iollowing rigid rul
These paintings have done wuch to furither
history of the nation's pralrie pionesers.

;W
= {0 b

zm of composlition.

}..4
s
i
P
&
%
ok
B
e
o
)
o



Centermial Minute

Dacotah Prairie Museum

Helen Bergh

May 29, 1989 "Hrown County Cemsteriss”

Memorial Day was created by southern ladies who decorated graves of
Civil War soldiers, both those wearing the gray uniforms of the Confed-
eracy and those wearing the blue uniform of the Union. The custom has
spread and today we observe it natlonally.

Brown County has approximately 37 cemeteries, perhaps a few more. The
county churches all have their own burying grounds; the larger towns
have several.

In pioneer days when living was much harder than it 1s today and when
~many more bables and small children died; burials -were ofien-wade In -
some corner of the homestead or near z clunmp of trees or hushes.
Markers were sometimes of wood and have disappeared, or a prairie stone.
As families moved these graves were forgoiten and subseguent owners of
the land may not even have konown about them. There are perbaps 8 or 10
of these small forgotien cemeteries in Brown County, neither marked nor
maintained.

Many small cemeteries are very well maintained, the grass mowed and the
fences kept in repair, There are 4 H clubs in our county as well as in
other counties who have iaken over this work. ¥We are most grateful ito
them., :
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June 5, 198% "Brown County's Country Churches?

When the plonesrs came weslward they had very definiie

priorvities. First, of course, they had to¢ have & shelter
£

or a tar paper shanty. Thelr next priority was the church,
with the firsi gervices held in the howmes unitil a building
could be erected. The third prioriiy was schools. These
three followed sach other clomely.

We have alrsady spoken of thse Tri vy Episcopal Churceh st
Groton and the Welsh Presbyterian ons at Plana. Today 174
1ike to mention some others. The Secandansvian Church nesar
Stratford in Gem Township was organized in 1881 1n the sod
house of A, O, Hanson; the present buillding erected in 1897
is peautifully kept in its seiting of itrees. There was
Peace Lutheran Church near James in Henry Townahip, St.
John's Lutheran ip Highland Township. Up in Richland Town-
ship stands the Aurland Luibheran Church wlth 1fs monument
to the old setitlers, and in Biverside Township the Augustana
Lutheran Church. Very clogse to ihe state ilne is the re-
stored Apostolic Lutheran Church. In 1205 thers ware Two
Finnish Lutheran churches close 1o the 3avo post office
and one sguth-ezst of Ferpey in Garden Pralirie Township -
almost on the Brown-Day County line, Some of these
bulldings are gone, soms are no longer lo regular use but
they are maintained, ALl ithe towns had theiyr churches and
as cars became common and Iarm popuiatlons changed much
church zatiendance changed from rural to town.
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June 12, 1989 "y, L, W, Zietlow - South Dakota's
My . Telephong”

J. L. W. Zietlow, an immigrant boy of sevenieen, was a watch—
maker trememdously interested in electricity. In the gariy
1880s he homesteaded in Spink County, soon went to Minnesota
where he worked with another man interested in eleciricity
and together they developed a new ilelephone system somewhat
different from Alexander Graham Bell's. Zletlow brought the
first switchboard to Aberdeen in 1885, There were 52 wires
on it which they thought were more than enough, since many
people thought the telephone was a nitlsanee and highly ime-
“practical in home and office. T

Tn 1886 the Dakota Emner Telephone Co. was crganized. It was
a one man operation, Zletlow managed the company, set poles,
strung wires, and made lnstallatlons and repairs, all with his
left hand, bils right arm having been ilost in & saw mill accel-
dent. The very first poles were lenglhs of 2 x 43 nailed to
fence posts. The telephone offlce occupled the upstialirs of

a building near the present jail, and Mrz. Zietlow, a sSOn

and two daughters manned the switchboard. Zietlow kept the
lines open, using a kite to carry wire over Snake Croesk in
Spink County durlng spring flood.

W. G. Bickelhaupt joined Zietlow in 1888 and the Dakota Cen-
tral Telephone Co. was formed. During the next six years
3,000 miles of toll lines and 60 exchanges ware built., In
1805 Zietlow invented the automatic dlaling system, so Abeyr-
deen was among the first citles of the world to have avtomatic
dialing.

By 1918 the corporation was worth $5,000,000. Mr. Zliellow
died in 1923 and afier many attempis the Northwestern Bell
Telephone Co. finally galned control In 1933.

The old switchboard and several esarly telephones are on dls-
play at Dacotah Prairie Museum. Stop and see them when you

are o Town.
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Jume 19, 1988 "4 Memorial to a Team of Mules®

The world is Tull of memorials Lo people and svents bub seldom, LY
ever, has there been 2 memorial {0 a coupie of mules,

Before the days of mechanized equipment geybage and oiher refuse had
to be haled to the dump by horse or other animel power. The Aberdeen
Street Department owned a pair of mules, Maude and ¥ate, born in

1904 and acguired by the city in 1808, Through bllstering heatl in
summer and bitter cold in winter they falthfully hauled thelr heavy
loads to the city dump. They were fed cats and hay, currled msorning
and night and cerefully boused. When they grew older ihey were pul
out to pasture. Kate died in 1832 and Maude in 1935.

A local veporter who had a streak of sentiment ip him suggested a mem-
orial to these faithful public servants. And so the Maude and Xate
Memorial Fund grew as the reporter wrole more and more sitorles about
the mules., The public donated, among other things, coins, wntll in
October, 1935 there was encugh to buy a granite stone, malished on one
side and with an inscription which reads: "in memory of Maude and Kate,
city moles, 1904-1935.% The stonse wes placed beside the old lron
watering trough at the south-west corner of Aldrich Park, the watering
trough where they had always stopped to drink.

In the mid 1950z the sirsel was widened, the lron trough wasg Taken away,
and the stone was moved into a hedge. In 19671 the Park Depariment
pulled it out of the hiding place and mounted it On a concrete slab

at the south-west entresnce to the park, HNotlce it the next time you
walk or drive pasi Aldrich Park.
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June 26, 1988 Women in the Black Hills"

Several women came to the Black Hills area in the 1870s. One was Alice
Ivers Tubbs, a cigar smoking gambler. Born in Eongland in 1851, she
came with her parents to America and married a mining engineer. She
visited her first gambling hall and saw her husband killed in a mining
accident in Colorado. Very few occupaticns were open to women so she
turned to gambling to moke a living. She became so good at it she was
known as Poker Alice. Her second husband, » gawbler, died and she
moved to boom towns in Colorado. In Silver City, New Mexico, she
proke the bank, took over the bank and kept on playing. ©She moved to
Deadwood and opened a gambling house. The reformers ran her out, so
she opened another at Sturgls. She was avrested and so retived and
bought a house east of Sturgis where she raised flowers, chlckens, and
angora cats. In 1928 Gov. Bulow sent her a pardon for bootlegging be-
cause he couldn't stand to send a white-halred old lady to prison.

Another character was Martha Jane Capavy Burke, Frown as Calamity Jane.
She was in her mld twenties when she came Lo Deadwood during the gold
strike, not to pan gold but to prove her skills at riding, drinking,
shooting and cussing. She acquired the tiile "Ualamity” because, in
spite of her rough exterior, she was always on hand to help when dis-
aster struck. She vroved to be a very capable murse during epidemics
of small pox and other disecases.

A third woman was definitely a lady. She came to the Black Hills in
1874 but stayed only a short time. Iater, when the Hills were offic-
ially opened she came in as a teacher. Amnle G. Talleni was the first
white woman in the Hills and the first superintendent of schools in
Pemnington County.
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July 3, 1889 “eneral W, H. H. Beadle and the 5. I, School Laods®

SR

Today we will talk sbout South Ielkots'’s permenent school fund, a soures
of support for the public schools. ¥When territories becams slates the
Y. 8. govermment gave esporoxbmately 1718 of the land 1o the statss f@r
egtablishment am&,ﬁupaﬂrt of arhools.  In Scouth Tskoils the lands ve
served were scctions 10 snd 36 in every townshipn. & sechblon Iz s mi‘
square with 640 acres snd most townships ave § miles sguare consisting
of 36 sections.

fang Gen. Headle hesard
syaten and the mismanagement
of land that had been A o mupport schools. In
college he heard the same thing. The school lands had been
sold too cheaply at $1.25 to $2.50 per acre,

Az a farm bov growing u@ in Ind
deal aboui the Indiavs atey

After his service in the Civil YWar he was appoipnted surveyor
for Dakota Territory. In 1876 he gave the fervitorial leglis-
lature a history of the waste and robbery of school landsg.

He became Territorial Superintendent of Schools and when
division of the territory and statshood began to be discussed
he urged that school lands noit be sold for lsss than $10.00
per acre. Of course he was Fidieﬁ?ﬁ& because the men who
were planning to speculate afier sitatehood scoifed at the
idea., Gen Headle Wepl on Jak ng and wrote out his proposal
for the Constiiubtioconal Fﬁﬁ”ﬂv+§um - that 310 be {he minimunm
price, that the money go into a permanent fund fo be invested
and the interest earned to be pro-rated among school digtricts
in the entire state. Him ideng were accepied and the school
lands were saved. By 1820 the “V@rag& nrice per acre was

$58.35, BSome of the iand is still owoed by the siate and is
leased out as hay land.

There is & statuse of Gen. Beadle in the state capliol and
another in BStatuary Hall in our national caplioc
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July 10, 1889 "Farly South Dakotas Visitors™

Today I'd like to mention just a few of the men who visited
in Dakota in pre-territorial davs. The first on record were
the Verendryve brothers who came from (Canada and left a lead
plate buried near Ft. Plerrs In 1743. After the Louisiana
Purchase in 1803 President Jefferson sent an expedition out
to explore the territory. 1In May, 1804 Captains William
Clark and Meriwether Lewis left 3%t., Louls, Missourl with 3
boats, 2 horses and 45 men, including 71 negro.

In 1811 John Jacob Astor, head of the Hew York Fur Co., sent
trappers up the Missouri River to the mouth 0f the Grand River,
then west to {the Black Hills, In 1822 the ¢'Fallon--Aiklinson
expedlition arrived, also interesied in the fur ifrade.

Iin 1831 Pierre Choteau {(for whom Plerre was named) cams up

the Missourl River in the steamboat Yellowstone. The boal
returned to St. Louis with 10,000 pounds of buffalo tonguss,

a delicacy in eastern cltlies, The naxt veayr, 1832, the artist
George Catlin came up on the Yellowsicne and palnted Indlians.
In 1833 the German sclentisit, Prince Maximiiilan, camsa,

1839 brought the Belgilan priest, Father John Peter De Hmetl,
a peace maker among warring tribes. HEnown as a black robe,
he traveled from St. Louls :to Oregon and from the Bhoshones
to Canada. He spent thess 10 years establisblng smlsslons.

18453 brought the ornithologist John James Audubon, who studied
and painted birds and fosslls.

In 1845 the TFrench priest, Father Havoux, held mass at Sand
Lake in Brown County,

About 1855 General Harney, with 1200 men, came to Fi. Plerre.
However, the fort was too small, there was no fuel or forags,
so he went back south and established IF'L. Randall,

Jogeph Hicoliet and Jeobhn €. Fremonit, the Paithfiindsr, were
gent by the governmsni Lo map Dakota Terzhtory. They came
up into Spink County and established permanent trading posts
along the Bilg Sioux and Jomes Bivers apnd along the Hissourl
Biver,
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cJuly 17, 1289 “aacaiswen, the Bird Yoman™

Our story today is aboul Sacajawes
Lewis and Clark.

s, the Indisn gulde fop

o

Sometime arcund 1787 Szesjawesn, the Bird Woman, was bOYra.
She was & member of the Shoshone Indlan *xxh@ﬁ whe cooupled
the Idaho-Montana country. At sge 12 or 14 she was cap-
tured by a party of Hidatsa Indlang and 1 z Hidatsa
village near Bilsmarck. There the French

honnean, sithey by buving ov gambﬁiﬁ B her ag his
wife, At this viliage in the fall Gi E%@w and Clark
secured Charbonnesu as gulds and @%ﬁazﬁy,;' ths rest

of the journey. Sacajawea, with hey hahf
back, went along. Lewlis and Clark wers

She was primary guide, remembering landmarks throughk the
mountains. They met the Shoshone Indiansg &f ehich har bro-
ther was ons of the chisfs so they w&ya able to gelt ponles
and provisions. There wers giffieult times, sopetlmes game
was scarce, iraveling was hayd, siones dné cactus cut thelr
moccasing. Sacajiawea cheered them on, doctored Lhem, mended

moccasins, helped convince Indlians thal they were nol a way
party. Sguaws never wenlt to war, Eha ”ﬂev wb ch rivers to
follow., At the Pacliic camp the men how

to cut and gew new moceasing 3&@&% water for
the three bushels of salt i on thelr return
trip.

And here the historians do not agrees. Some say she died at
about age 25 among the B in Wyomling. Others
insist that she lilved % Some gayv she died at
one of Mapnuel Lisa's araﬁimg p@mamn There is a monument to
her at Portland, Oregon, There is also a note of her death
in Captain Clark's journal of 1BZ3 to @&2@ﬁ
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July 24, 1989 “"The Land Boom of 1200-127107

By 1900 there was no land left for homesteading in this
area. During the bad economic times of the mid 1880s and
1890s many people gave up and left. They rellinguished
their land. In the first decade of the twentieth century
multitudes came to buy these relinguishments. The Tivery
barns were busy, the hotels were full. The land was
cheap but with the influx of buyers and betier crop con-
ditions much iand went from $5 to $10 per acre up to $75.
Nature was kinder weatherwise., It was a period of rapid
progress. Many moritgages were pald off, new buildings
replaced many of the first. ones, artesian wslls were
drilled, many of the clalm shantles were repiaced with
comfortable modern homes. In the towns plank smidewalls
gave way ito concrete, sanlilary sewers were installed,
electric lights became general. '

As early as 1886 Mr. J. L. W. Zietlow hrought the tele~
phone to Aberdeen. By 1970 most homes had telephones.
Rural mail delivery was enjoyed by everyone. A few people
were enjoying that new mechanical means of transgporiation -
the automobllie. '
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July 31, 1989 “Averdesns First Hewspaper®™

On August 4, 18871 L, €, ¥Hadsworth published the first lssus
of The Aberdeen Ploneer on whit LRSS with avery-
e @

thing ready for the prass, 1 gupoly o apsy had not
arrived, It copsisted of 3 double sheed wiith printing on
only one sids Oﬁ th@ cloth.

Today we'll take a loock at some of the news ltems. Presi-
dent Garflelid is very 111, Siitting Bull refused to ride on

a train. An advertisewment Ior the Hilwasukes EBailrosnd, “Travel
over 4,000 miles in [llinois, ¥isconsl Minnesola awd Dakota
without doubling on the ir“ﬁkggﬁ L predintion of an
Absrdesn boostar, ﬁaeyﬁ”ﬂﬁ ia 1 to begowme onpe of
Dakota's largest cities. Only daves old, it is 5 lead-~
ing rallroad center now. Io ¢ time ohureh bells® peals
willi fall upon the air, banking inggses willl be old, all
branches of commerce and indusiz 111 b reorasented %ﬁ and
aroungd Absrdsen.’™ And from a ﬁrﬁg store, "Kendall's Spavin
Cure, bone and similar horse maladies, good for deep-seated
pain, corns, bunions, frost blte, brulsges, cuis or lameness,
anvthing that human fiseh iz helr to ner item: YTrack

-

him@ has besp de-
layed owing 1o the fact that the bridge scross the Elm River
at Westport has not besen compleisc.” And fig@z yn fr@m
another Aberdeen booster, "The flvst passs
Aberdeen on August T, 1887

onivy 24 hours old was ip ithe ma
out of the wildernsess.”

{)e
laving on the north end of the Jim BEilve:

“ua ?ﬁﬁi papey
I. VYerily we shall soon be
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August 7, 198@ "Our Brown County Falr®

The first Brown County TFalr was held ip an open space
southwest of the present Dakota Farmer bullding on South
Main Street. It was not 1ln existence for very many years
but was revived as the Tri-State Falr in 1827 on the pre-
sent fair grounds. It was called Tri-Stale because it in-
~¢cluded . the Dakoiss and Minnesolfa. . '

A very large stock pavilion was moved from the northwest
part of Aberdeen, a large grand stand was bullt and other
buildings were moved in, There was s concrefe rallroad
giding along the wesi szide so stock could be unloaded
direct from cattle cars. This concrete wzsll was taken out
in the summer of 1988, TEvervthing was vretty wuch in readi-
ness for the falr when on July 2, 1921 a ferrific windstorm
came and damaged the buildings. However, the fair went on.
There were car races and horse races. There were enoymous
displays of flowers and farm products, It was a period
when communlity olubs and extension clubs were organlized in
almost every area of the county and many of ithem had indi-
vidual booths filled with ftheir own dispiavs.

The carnival part was small, a merry-go-round and a ferris
wheel, Over the vears 1t has of course changed, and foday
the 4 H voung pecple show thely flns projects. It con-
tinues to grow every year. ¥We know it now as the Brown
County ¥Falr.
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August 14, 1889 hhe South Dakota Sitate Fair®

The Bouth Dakots Btate ¥
grounds south of Absrdes
culture and Tadustry Hoo

air actually begapn st the falr

n in (884, The Byrowp County Agri-

ety amd a groun of RL“?GQQQ hugl-
ness men pooled rescurces and lessed HU acres soull west of
the Dakoits Farmer bullding. Thbfﬁ wag & nalf- imle TAce
track. The falir opaned Goitober §, 1884, “ﬁa next year
geveral Pbulldings were svected, the maln one In the =hape
of & cross, each section 30 feet by 78 fest. A grandstand
wag bulli.

In 1887 it was called the Central Lekota Falr. In Sesplem-
ber, 188%, just before statehood, I{ was called the Htate
Fair, six bands came from other cgtke@ who wanted the
state caplial, Jjust as mdﬂy fire coupanies and several
units of the state militia. Thers were 10,000 vigiiarsw
Aberdeen and Brown County had each contributed 3% 8@% bug
the fair wasg in debi $2000 when 1t ended. In 18
B, Anthony spoke to 8000 persons at the falr g?ﬁ&ﬁ@”a

7
QE?
-
€]
[l
3]
o
a

Other cities had the faiy but 11 retuarned to A
1893, Bad weather ruined ithe 1884 falr., The
the state falr permanently ln Abesydee AE K
legislature. In 1885 the Assoclation soid T
Abhevdeen. The grounds wers used Ior sin
pigeon shoots,

e bulldings to
races and
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August 21, 198% rhe Changing Face of Farmlng”

The past 125 years have seen revolutionary changes in farm-
ing. This period is marked by the transition from hand labor
to machine production. The walking plow turning a single
furrow and pulled by oxen or horses 1ls now a museum pilece.
The sulky plow had the advantage of a seat for the driver.
There followed the gang plow, which turned over several fur-
rows at a time, all of these made possible by the invention
of the steel plow by John Deere.

Harvesting by hand with a slckle was a slow task. The cradle, -

which is a scythe with 4 long thin wooden fingers, enabled a
man to cut a whole acre of grain in a day and lay the graln
in bunches to be plcked up and tled into bundles wiith bands
of twisted straw. The beating of the grain from the straw
with a flall became a thing of the past. The McCormick
reaper, built in the 1870s, cul grain much faster and the
horse-powered threshing machine geparated the grain a lot
faster than the flail. By 1880 threshing machines were much
improved and the huge steam vowered engines took over the
work of the horse. The period from 1880 to 1915 marked the
heyday of steam. These monsitrous machines worked slowly butl
had power to do 12 to 16 furrows at a time. Gasolline and
kerosene and now diesel powered tractors took over the work
steam had done and today we have self-propelled combines
doing the work of many men. Old timers miss the toot of the
old steam whimtle, the smell of thick black coal smoke from
the smoke stacks and the sight of the big old siraw plles
with ecattle eating on all sldes.
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The campalgn foy staitehood began ln the southe

af the territory in 1879, People in the ﬁwrth@rﬂ part of
the territory were agreesble o %&ﬁ ides of division into

2 mtates until the terviforial capltal was moved from Yank~
ton to Blsmarck in 1883, Most of &h& Pakota plonsers were
Republicans and a Democratic Congress In Waghlington opposed
statehood. Pollitical leaders met at Sloux Falls in 1883

to wrilite a state consitiitution. A second congtitutional
conventlion was held ln Slouw Falls in 1885B. Volters accepted
the second constliution and elected state officlals. This
did not impress Congress, The movement to divide into Norih
and South Dakots was acceplbed by the terpritorisl volers in
TR87. In 888 & new Congress passed ap Bnabling Act pro-
viding for admisslion of ithe two staiss, Preslident Grovey
Cleveland sligned the measure Februsry 23, 188Y. A new
Constitutional Conventlon wes held in Sioux Falls to readopt
the 1885 Constitution and £ix the boundary Ilpne at the

46th parallel. The territory became two siates and these
were admitted to the Unlion on November 2, 1880.

rn counties

Arthur €. Mellette wasg the last ferriitoris 1 governsy. He
had led ths fight for gtaéah@ad and he bacams the state's
first governor. Flerre was selected as iﬁf temporary capital.
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alred September 4, 1989 "The County 3Seat Batile®

In a Sunday lssue of the Abervdeen American News back in
March, 1846 there 1s a most comprehesnsive account of the
struggle for the county seat. Aberdeen business man John
Simmons did some reminiscing. Apparently he was one of
the most determlined supporiters of Aberdeen. According 1o
Mr. Simmons Brown Couniy was the only county in the state
that decided the county seat locatlion with a two-thirds

~ vote instead of a simple majorlity. In 1887 the first

election came up. Only 80% voted foxr Absrdeen, 1In 188%
Congress passed ithe Enabkling Act permliiting Scuth Dakota

to enter the Union. Simmons led the fight to get a con-
stitutional amendment to add a clause that counity seats
located by plurality {two~thirds voite) could be changed

by petlticonling couniy commissioners. Then volters could
decide by a majority vote., To do this the convention dele-
gates had to be Iin favor of such a clause. After consider-
able fighting 8 delegates were selected who would name Z
men favorable to the clause and who would atitend the Stiate
Convention on Sepitember 6, 1889, The next step was L0 get
it through the leglslature. John Bilmmons fought for 1t.
George Daly of Columbla got Lt side~tracked until the last
day of ithe sesslon. The bill was debated hot and heavy

and after a large amount of oratory both proe and con it

was slghned and became 3 law. An electlion in the spriasg of
1890 gave it to Aberdsen. Ho, after several Jjournsys back
and forih betweem Columbla and Absrdesn, the counly records
found a permanent home at iast. Brown County was not alone
in its siruggle, HMost counitles weni ithrougzh the same ex-
perience, In Bpink County it was called the Spink County
Har.
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aired September 17, 1888 HMllwaukes Blockyards”

Before the davs of concrete highwayes and hugh semi-trucks the
rallroads did a1l the shippliag of mannfactured goods, lumber,
coal, machinery, grain and illvesiock. Halirocads were regulred
by law to unload cattle, hogs and sheep after a certain num-
ber of hours so that they could rest and be fed and watevrsad.

About 1920 or 1821 the Milwaukes Hallroad bullt a very large
stockyvard immedistely west of Aberdeen and to the norith of
U.8. 12. The many stock pens had the capscity to handle &
train load of lilve stock at one tlme., BEmplovess wers on duly
night and day to itazke care of the animals whenever g traln
might coms in.

These stockyards were the largest mid-siop feedlng and resting
yvards between Montana and Chicago. Stock buying statlons
were malntained by Armour, Morrell, Swift and independent
buyers.

By the 1%40s concrete and blackiop roads were being bulll

and trucking was in full swing. This marked the decline of
railroad itransporiation and the need for stockyards, Today
the area of this stockvard is pretly wmuch grown over with Tall
grass and cattalls, ' : ' ' '
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aired September 18, 1989 "The Red Cross U.5.0. Canteen®

During World War II the Red Cross maintalned a canteen at the
Milwaukee depot in Aberdeen. Pheasant sandwlches became world
famous. This project was supported by people from a large
area who wanted to do something for ithe service men., People
gave money, labor and food.

A great many women worked in teams of 15 or 16 with a super-—
visor. Every morning food was prepared in the Mllwaukee
Women's Club rooms. There were many pheasants and people
went out in groups fo hunt them. A local locker plant
"dressed and froze them., Fifteen or 20 were given out each
day to the supervisors who cooked them. The ground meat was
mixed with ground vegetables and eggs to make a sandwlch
filling. Each person had her own job to do, including clean-
ing up afterwards.

The food was carried over to ths depoit in blg bdskels. Two
people made coffee In the large urns.

No one knew when the itroop trains were coning until a very
short time before they arrived. The boys came into the sia-
tion and everyone was at her post, pouring coffee or milk,
f11ling sandwlch and cake trays and answering questions from
the young men who could not understand how a communily would
do all this without any charge. Thers were always birthday
cakes wilith lighted candles to be carrvied back to the traln,
for the stops were only a few mipuites long. As many as 4 1o
5000 were fed many times. Some days ag many as b or & troop
trains came through beiween noon and midnight,
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aired September Z5, 1988 *rrae Planting in Brown County®

The Timbey Culture Acts of March 3, 1873, March 13, 1874 and
June 14, 1878 were created to Yeancourage the growth of limber
on the western prairies.® One guarter, ovr 160 acres, of each
section was set aside for this purpose. Early settlers could
£ile on this 160 acre plot 1f they agreed to plant 10 acres
of trees and try to keep them allive, Many thousaunds of these
tracts, called tres claims, were planted to hardy irees,
mostly ash and box elder., HMany survive today. HNany are parks
today. One Columbla resident walked to Fargo to teach school
one winter and in the spring came back carrying a sack full
of sesd.

During the dry vears of the 1930s there was & good deal of

wind erosion aznd the planting of shelter bells became a COmEOD
practice to control the force of the wind., These shelter belis
were several rows of itrees. Usually Chinese elms formed the
center row because of thely helght and rapld growth. On elther
side were rows of shorter, mors bushy ftrees such as Russlian
olive, cedar and wild plum. In gandy =0il subjiect to blowlng
the shelter belts were planted a quarter of a mlile apart, Hot
only did they reduce soil evoslon but thay provided food and
shelter for wild 1ilfs. '

Today many remain but unfortunately many heve been bulldozed
cut as some of the trees have dled. However, people today are
very tree-consclous and agaln are dolng a great deal of trae
planting.
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alred October 2, 1989 "Brown County's Flrst Extension Agent”

During the years of 1911 and 1912 alfaifa, a new legume hay
crop, was introduced to farmers of Bouth Dakota as a result

of the research and experimentation of Prof. ¥. E. Hansen of
State College, Brookings. A number of farmers from all partis
of Brown County and several Aberdeen business men formed an
assoclation and hired H. ¥. Patterson to come and advise and
help farmers with the planting of alfalfa. This group eventu-
ally became the Farm Bureau organization which operated the
‘newly created Extension Service. Mr. Patterson was agctually
the filrsi extenslon agent in Souith Dakola.

The Extension Service at Brookings was organlzed In 19174, Its
purpose was to help wlth improvements in ths home and on the
farm. They furnlished pamphleis and blue prints for cupbacrds
and other pleces of furniture and gave advice for the beiier-
ment of every phase of farm and home 1ife.

A Mr. Roy Smith was hired to succeed Mr., Patterson and Brown
County shared a home extenslon agent with two other countles
until 1921, when Miss Edith Sloan became Brown County's first
full time home extension agent and W. €, Boardman bescame 2
full time extension agent, There have been many changes of
programs and personnel slince then. This year, 1989, marks
the 75th anniversary of this service in South Dakola.
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aired October 8, 1889 w@anth Dakota's Indusirles?™

We sometimes think South Dakota is sntlrely agrloultural. Ty
day we talk aboui just a few of the many industries found heve.

A potato chip plant at Clark uses potatoes ralsed on local
fayma. AL Canton s factory makes baseball caps. Black Hills
jewelry finds a natlion-wide marketl as o the Dakotah pro-
ducts in the Webster and norihessiern arvea. The Hoven cream-
ery makes and ships guantitites of putter. The Hauek ranch
neay Agar produces buffalo meat. The small town of Tea pro-
duces insulated coveralls. Milbank has & chesese factory.
Mllibank slsc has o granite ouarvy. HMelogany granite ls pro-
duced in great guantitlies for monumenis and bulldipy trim.
Right now Japan ig a good custiomer. RBig Stone produces great
amounts of electrical power using c¢oal as a fuel. Ipswich has
a candle factory which has world-wide customers. They use
hees wax produced in the Dakoetas. Haven SBports Wear near
Sioux Falls makes clothing. Lehmans of Hecla makes hay stack
loaders and movers, Other South Dakota products lnclude pop-
corn, strawberries, watermelon and glass eves for animal
mounts., ' s '

Closer to home, Farm Power and Safeguard manufaciure metal
equipment, 3M makes face masks, K.C.Les Co,. manufaciures itools
with a world-wide market,
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alred October 186, 1989 YLights on the Farm"

In ploneer days lighis were candles or kerosene lamps whether
people lived in town or on the farm. Falrly eariv in the
19008 many people on farms began enjoying betier lights.
One type was known as the acetyvline light. oo

By the 1920s a great many farms had 32 volt light plants run
by a small gasoline engline. There were 24 large heavy glass
Jars which were the batterles hooked up to a generator.powered
.by the englne. The lights made a wonderful difference. _
Women had washing machines, irons and vacuum cleaners run by
~~that-iight -plant. -Some farm egulpmeni was -run-the same way.
Radlos in the late 1920s were run from the 1light plant.

Eventually the batteries wore out, just about the time the de-
pression of the 1930s hlt. Many people hooked up 5 car batiter-
les to the generator and powered the whole ithing with a wind
charger. We always have pleniy of wind and many chargers were
put on old windmill towers..

In the late 1930s planning was begun for rural electrification.
Today we call 1t R.E.A. By late 1940s and 1850s wires were
stretched all over thls area and we had electriclty, not just
32 volts but enough voltage to run any and all eqguipment, and
through the R.E.A. we can have cable TV,
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alred Gectober 23, 1989 "4 Century of Change”

As we approach the end of South Dakota's centennial veay

it is well to veview some of the changes this ceniury has
brought. Some changes are good, some nolt g0 good. In the
ares of transportatlon we have come fryom the ox ocart and
horse drawn carriage to the aulocmoblle, from pralris fralls
to concrete highways. VWe have seen the rise and decling of
the rallroads., We have gone from Kitty Hawk 1o the moon,
from the small bivlane to Jjeits, from horse power to huge
tractors,

Cur fields of cosmunicatlon have changed just as much. Ths
town crisy ils lon ast hlstor telegraph has given way to
- o P ? - b »
telephone, radio and televislon. We've gone {rom Pony Ex-
press to Rural Free Dellivery mall gervice, fyvom the weekly
hand printed newspaper to the slectrleally printed daliv.

We'lve gone from small to blg, from hand to machine, from
simple 1o complicated. WMuch of our progress has been due
to the increased use of elegiricity. '

Politically women have achieved the right to vole and to
own property. They have branched out into almest every area
of work and endeavor.
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alred October 30, 1989 "Phe Dacotah Pralrie Museum Bullding”

The Dacotah Pralrie Museum building, known for many years as
the Hagerty building, was erected by C. A. Bliss, an early
Aberdeen banker. It 1s om the site of the original 1887 land
office. '

Pregssed brick and Lake Superior sandstone were the materials
used. Exterior walls are of brlck, 20 inches thick. Founda-
tions are of huge fleld stones and mortar. Three main support-
ing walls are of brick 16 inches thick.

There were three ambulatorles, one on Maln Sireel and two on
First Ave. The one on Main Street led down to a barber shop
in the basement of the building. Concreie vaulis run from
the first floor up to the roof. $5,000 worth of red oak wood
work and ornate brass hardware finlshed ?he ins}@e@ Firat
floor ceilings were of pressed tin. '

1t was first known as the Horthwesi HBank buildingg That busi-
ness soon folded and in 1906 Mr., Frank Hagerily ought the bulide
ing. 1In 1916 Western Union Telegraph moved initoc the southwesti
corner of the first floor. The third floor was apartmenis.

The rest of the bullding was given over to offices for doctors,
dentlsts, lawyers, printing filrms and a grocery store.

In 1970 the bullding was given to Brown County for museum pur-
poses, The dondrs were Fred Hatterscheldt, Peter Bradbury
and Herman Pilckus.

This grand old bullding, erecied in 1888 and 18892, is cele~
brating its one hundredih blrthday along with the state of
South Dakota. On Thursday, ¥ovember 2, three days Irom now,
South Bakota will be 1060 years old,

We thank Radlo Station XKXAA for iis couritesy lIn airing the
“Centennial Minutes® from January 12, 1988 through our final
broadcast today, These "Centennial Minules' have been Daco-

tah Pralrie Museun's salute to ihe HSouih Dakota state Ceén~

teanial.



